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‘Margaret Hinkle!

From: Lisa.Homatopoulos@justice.vic.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 5:46 PM
To: Margaret Hinkley
Subject: Re: Voting for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] G\,
Attachments: Lisa signature.htm G \
)
\
O
Of course it is Margaret & thanks for getting back to me. 1
L
Regards, (s\
Lisa \
Sent from my iPhone AN
)\

On 5 Apr 2016, at 5:43 PM, Margaret Hinkley <Margaret.Hinkle@g.gov.av wrote:

For Official Use Only Lo

o N
A A

Hi Lisa Y

Sorry but I'm not in the office today or tomorrow. [ Q/iil ring you on Thursday when I'm back

in the office. Hope this is Ok with you ((< <

Cheers \4\\

Margaret Q :

N
( )
Sent with Good Work (www.good.comy -
\\
JO
For Official Use Only O

From: Lisa.Homatomulos@iuslicc.(if:)igov.au <Lisa.Homatgmulog@iustice.vic.gov.au>

Date: Tuesday, 05 Apr 2016, 6:2;1 AM
To: Margaret Hinkley <Marg inkley@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Fw: Voting for PrisGnérs iDLM=For-Ofﬁcial-Use-Only]
~

Good morning Margaret aﬁﬂ*apologies for not taking your call yesterday. | don't work on Mondays
from the office. AN
LN

N
I wiil contact you thjs\ morning to discuss a suitable time to meet.

m Lisa H atopoulos ® Manager, Operations Directorate B System Performance Branch

Correclions Vicloria m | of Justice & Regulation 8 22/ 121 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000
(03) 8684 6512 # W DX: 210085 W Office Days: Tuesday - Friday |
)
¢

(()

¢ /L Forwarded by Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ on 05/04/2016 06-22 e

3¢
/ ( " From: Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ

{7
N

To: Anne Nilsen/Person/DOJ@DOJ,

Ce: Jeff Pope <Jeff. Pope@aec gov.au>, Kath Gleeson <Kath.Gleeson@aec.qov.au>, "Margaret Hinkley”
<Margaret Hinkley@aec.qov.au>, "'rod.wise @justice.vic.qov.au™ <rod.wi justice.vic. >

Date: 01/04/2016 11:39
Subject: Re: FW: Voting for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

1



Thanks Anne.

Hello Margaret - | have oversight of prison policies and would be grateful for any feedback on the
attached in order for us to progress and communicate changes to prisoners:

[attachment "Prisoner Voting.doc” deleted by Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ] [attachment "2.14 -
Prisoner Voting.doc" deleted by Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ)

Alternatively, we can meet to discuss.

Regards,
Lisa

[I Lisa Homatopoulos B Manager, Operations Directorate @ System Performance Braach
® Corrections Victoria @ Department of Justice & Ragulation B 22/ 121 Exhibition Street Melbourne 3000

' (03) 8684 6512 72 = o 210085 ® Office Days: Tuesday - Friday |

FFrom; Anne Nilsen/Person/DOJ

To: Jeff Pope <Jeff Pope@aec.qov.au>,
Ce: Kath Gleeson <Kath.Gleeson@agc.gov.au>, "Margarel Hinkley" <Marqaret.Hinkley@aec gov.au>,

“rod wise@juslice,vic.qov.au" <rod.wise@justice.vic.gov.au>, Lisa Homatopoulos/Persen/DOJ@DOJ
Date: 01/04/2016 11:34
Subject: Re: FW: Voting for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only)

Hi Jeff

Thanks. The best person for Margaret to liaise is with Lisa Homatopolous, Manager Operations
Directorate on 8684 6512.

Regards

Anne Nilsen . -
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Commissioner, Operations
Corrections Victoria, Department of Justice -

Level 22, 121 Exhubmon Street, Melbourne 3000 |

8 8684 6566 @ 8684 6600 JAnne.Nilsen@justice.vic.gov.au

From: Jeff Pope <Je v.au>

To: “anne.ni justice.vic.. ovau <anne.nils ustice.vic.qov.au>,

Cc: “‘rod.udse@;ustucewcg " <rod.wise@juslice.vic.gov.au>, "Margaret Hinkley" <Margaret. Hinkley@aec.gov.au>, Kath
Gleeson <Kath.Gleeson: V. >




Date: 01/04/2016 10:44
Subject: FW: Voling for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Anne

Thanks for the chat this morning. | have asked one of my Ops Managers, Margaret Hinkley, to
manage this project from our end. | would be grateful if you and Margaret could arrange to meet very
soon as it is possible we could only be 6 weeks away from the issue of a writ and we need to have all

arrangements in place prior to the writ being issued.
Thanks for your assistance.
Regards

Jeff

Jeff Pope APM | Australian Electoral Officer and State Manager for Victoria
State Executive | VIC Siate Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 9285 7100 | M: [N : (03) 9285 7178

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote,
Visit www.aec gov.au
L

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Jeff Pope
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2016 3:54 PM

To: Rod.Wise@justice.vic.gov.au
Cc: Brendan.Money@justice.vic.gov.au; Lisa.Homatopoulos@ijustice.vic.gov.au; Kath Gleeson
<kath.gleeson®@aec.gov.au>; Margaret Hinkley <margaret.hinkley@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Voting for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Rod

Thanks for your time last week. As discussed, please find attached a ietter € hardcopy in the mail.

Hope you enjoy your leave and we can further discuss upon your return.

Brendan € great to cross paths with you again and fook forward to working with you on this in
Rod@s absence.

Regards
JP
Jeff Pope APM | Australian Electoral Officer and State Manager for Victoria

State Executive | VIC State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T:(03) 9285 7100 | M:l F:(03) 92857178

3



<ATT00003.gif>

( \ #
From: Rod.Wise@justice.vic.qov.au [mailto:Rod. Wise@justice.vic.gov.at} )\
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 11:37 AM Oy
To: Jeff Pope

\ '
Cc: Brendan.Money@justice.vic.gov.au; Lig,HQmatopoqus@jgg;ige.yi‘c.\gov.au
Subject: Voting for Prisoners Ve

€
5
Jeff - \
Thanks for the catch-up. N
N

We will await your formal advice regarding the AEC's preferred pqszjt{oﬁ of moving to postal vote only
voting (i.e. dispensing with the mobile votinglarrangements).

~

As discussed, it will be helpful to agree on a process for fgcculﬁéting postal votes. It might, for
example, to be helpful to have a checklist that the prison uses\?o confirm for you that the prisoner is
eligible (both in terms of sentence Iengt\h\and mental fitness).

We should also agree on processes where the pris(pn(er)is iliterate, cognitively impaired or non-
English-speaking and may need assistancg‘with completing the postal vote.

~N
In my absence, either Brendan Money or %isa Homatopoulos should be able to assist you.

/ ~N
(Cheers!

. Rod

4
N
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&
(PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
The content of this e-mﬁiﬁand any attachments may be private and confidential, intended
only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message you must fiot read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the
« ‘information this e-mail or any attachment contains.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or
£ destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.
Our organisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy policy please
'S go to our website or contact us.

A For-Official-Use-Only

\
( ) DISCLAIMER:

( ( ) If you have received this transmission in error please nolify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any
y (\/ { attachments have been sent {a you in error, that error does nol constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect
AN of informalion in the email or attachments.

(/)

</ ) [attachment "img-212144917-0001.pdf* deleted by Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/D0J]

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended
4



only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the
information this e-mail or any attachment contains.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or
destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.
Our organisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy p({li\cy please
£0 to our website or contact us. % f
‘P
Oy
10N
DISCLAIMER: "
TN
If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and d&elé all copies. If this email or

any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any donfidentiality, privilege or
copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





